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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the8" Annual General Meeting of the members oElegant
Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited will be held on Wednesday, 2®eptember, 2021
at 10:30 a.m. at 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road OppGRalm
Hotel, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400049 to transact the following businesssadrdahe
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements Gbthpany for the
year ended FAMarch, 2021 together with the report of Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal (holding DI
00420966) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appettm

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Appointment of Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka (holding DIN 01640907) as an
Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification (s), aHewing
resolution asn Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any stgtut
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in foea) with Schedule IV

to the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchangd Bbhrdia (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”),

Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka (holding DIN 01640907), who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors véffect from 2%
November, 2020 and whose term of office expires at the Annual Genertihdylaad

who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for inégypenas provided in

the Act and Listing Regulations, be and is hereby appointed as an IndepNiodent
Executive Director of the Company with effect from Septen#$r2021, to hold office

for a term of five consecutive years i.e. up to September 08, 2026.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, amattédisigs as
may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resdlution.

Reqistered Office: For and on behalf of the Board
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 Q49 Sd/-
Pawankumar Agarwal
Place: Mumbai DIN: 00127504

Date: 2" September, 2021 Director
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NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitle@point a proxy to
attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

Proxies in order to be effective must be delivered at the registaffice of the
Company not later than forty eight hours before the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatigéen the
meeting are requested to send to the Company a duly certified aofoard
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf.

Pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Diselosur
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on Gésetinbs
(SS-2), the information regarding the Directors proposed to be appointpgbnead

at the Annual General Meeting is given in the Annexure to this notice.

Explanatory Statement under section 102 of Companies Act, 2013 in rekppetial
business is annexed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

Route-map to the venue of the Meeting is provided in the Annual Repothd
convenience of the members.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Comphbbg alibsed
from September 23, 2021 to September 29, 2021 (both days inclusive).

In accordance with, the circulars issued by MCA and Securities arhiige Board of
India ('SEBI'), owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of pbgbcopies of the
Annual Report of the Company and the Notice of AGM, the same amg bent in

electronic mode to Members whose e-mail address is registerecheitbompany or
the Depository Participants (DP).

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so faquesteel to register
the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by théactioic form and with
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent in case the shares areyh#idrb in physical
form for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Noticés, feom the

Company electronically:

Members are requested to furnish their bank account details, changkesisamhd all
other required details to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agerdspect of shares if
held in physical form. In case of shares held in electronic formettetails should be
furnished to the respective Depository Participants (DPs).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”’) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”) by every participant in the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to swbnAN
card numbers / copies of PAN card to their depository participattisviiom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physicaldarsubbmit
their PAN details to the Company/Registrar and Share TrangfentAM/s. Sharex
Dynamic (India) Private Limited.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Securities and Exchange Board of IndBEBI”) has mandated that transfer of
securities would be carried out in dematerialized form only w.8.Décember, 2018.
In view of the same and to avail various benefits of dematerializanembers are
requested to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

For convenience of the members and for proper conduct of the mestingfo the
place of the meeting will be regulated by way of Attendarlige ®hich is annexed to
this Notice. Members are requested to bring their Attendance Slipthggsame at the
place provided and hand it over at the entrance of the venue.

Members can avail of the facility of nomination in respect of shiaeéd by them in
physical form pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Members desiring to avail of this facility may send their nomamatn the prescribed
Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to M/s Link Intime (India) Private Lied at the
Registered Office of the Company. Members holding shares in aiectiorm may
contact their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

Members may please note that the Notice of thieAtthual General Meeting and the
Annual Report for the year ended®3larch, 2021will be available on the Company’s
website www.elegantflora.in for their download. The Notice can alsacbessed from
the websites of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The AGM Notice I$® a
disseminated on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the RemoteirggVot
facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. Foyr a
communication, the members may also send requests at the Company’s email id:
elegantflora2012@gmail.com.

Voting through electronic means:

(@) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 as
amended from time to time and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Lis@ibtigations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to
provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at tHe/Q@ual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means. The members may cast theis wusiag
electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of thenghgemote
e-voting).

(b) The Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depbsitited
(NSDL) as agency to provide e-voting facility.

(c) The facility for voting through ballot papers shall be made aieailat the AGM
and the members attending the meeting who have not cast theilyvaiedie e-
voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting through ballot papers.

(d) The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting maytédsal the
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
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(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(i)

()

The voting period begins on <September 26, 2021 (9.00 a.m.)> and ends on
<September 28, 20215.00 p.m.)>. During this period shareholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialxed fis on

the cut-off date (record date) of <September 22, 2021>, may castvtiteir
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL viating
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to theieshafrthe paid
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date 1eS@atember,
2021.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or Regfiser
of Beneficial Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cuatatdfi.e.
22" September, 2021 only shall be entitled to avail the facility obtere-voting
and voting at meeting through ballot paper.

M/s. N. Bagaria & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, bsiurnas
been appointed as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in anthir
transparent manner.

Any person who acquire shares and become member of the Compgany af
dispatch of the Notice of the Meeting and holding shares as ooffcdéte i.e.

229 September, 2021 may obtain User Id and password by sending request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if the member is already registeredNGIL for
remote e-voting then he can use his exiting user ID and passwordfimgche

vote through e-voting. If you forgot your password, you can reset your passw

by wusing “Forgot User Details/ Password” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at toll free no.:1800-222-990.

The instructions for remote e-voting are as under

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting syst@msists of “Two Steps”
which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding seegriin
demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting tiapitovided

by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintainedDeiiositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their motviteer

and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is
given below:
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Type of Login Method
shareholders
Individual 1. ExistingIDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NS
Shareholders Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Com

holding or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on
securities in “Beneficial Owner” icon under“Login” which is available
demat mode under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter yo
with NSDL. existing User ID and Password. After successful authentica

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value a
services. Click on*“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting
services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Clic
company name oe-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for cast
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, optiorn
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. S
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.cor
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
page of eVoting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Sharecholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. y
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSO
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the s
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to N9
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Clic
company name oe-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for cast
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile
“NSDL Speedég facility by scanning the QR code mentioned

below for seamless voting experience.
NSDL Mobile App is available on

@E App Store B Google Play

Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can
Shareholders| through their user id and password. Option will be m

holding available to reach e-Voting page without any furt
securities in authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easies
demat mode https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
with CDSL www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links esf]
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.Click on NSDL to cast
your vote.
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3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to regig
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting pag
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a lin}
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenti
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Emai
recorded in the demat Account. After successful authenticg
user will be provided links for the respective ESP N&DL
where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your dg

Shareholders| account through your Depository Participant registered
(holding NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will

securities in | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will

demat mode) | redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after succes
login through | authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Clic
their company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
depository | will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting y:
participants | vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Passwerd ar
advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at
abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholder, Members facing any technical issue in login can contg
holding securities if NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

demat mode with NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
and 1800 22 44 30
Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can cor|
holding securities in CDSL helpdesk by sending a request
demat mode with CDSL helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at (
23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities ingbhysi
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typihg
following URL.: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer

or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launctied#t,on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
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3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can
log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.comy with your existing IDEAS login. Once you
log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting
and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares i 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Dig
demat account with NSDL. Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300**]
and Client ID is 12****** then your use
ID is IN3QQ*** 1 2***x+*

b) For Members who hold shares ir| 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID i
1 2%kxxkikkkrakix then your user ID is
12**************
¢) For Members holding shares in| EVEN Number followed by Folio Numbg
Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** an
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID
101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given
below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you canyasarexisting
password to login and cast your vote
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, yoll méed to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’
and the system will force you to change your password
c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
() If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your
mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file.
Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.
(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps nuered
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or
have forgotten your password:
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7.

8.

9.

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Passwor@®’(If you are holding shares in
your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Passwoffl (If you are holding shares in physical
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two optious, y
can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for
casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on thé'Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see alcdnmepanies
“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the
remote e-Voting period Now you are ready for e-Voting as thengqiage
opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent,
verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vade a
click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking qorittie
option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI et jeguired

to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Rawoluti
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the dulyoaméd
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by letmai
nbagariaandassociates@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.
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2.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with anypetfeem and

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting
website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in thectcorre
password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Qud$iaQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a requestating@nsdl.co.in
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Explanatory Statement under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 dcathe SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015.

The following Statement sets out all the material factsinglato the Special Business
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

Item No. 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of thenisoom and
Remuneration Committee, at their meeting held on Wednesdﬁy,NZE/ember, 2021,
appointed Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka (holding DIN 01640907) as an Additional
Director - Independent Director of the Company w.ef R®vember, 2021.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act read with the esrtidl Association of
the Company, Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka holds office upto the date of ensuing AGM.
The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Act froombenproposing the
candidature of Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka as an Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka is not disqualified from being appointed aseat®irin
terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as periddet Director.
The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Batte effect
that he fulfills all criteria for independence stipulated in the games Act, 2013 and the
Listing Regulations. He has also confirmed that he is not debarrechiaimg the office of
Director by virtue of any SEBI Order or any such authority pams$ to circulars issued by
BSE Limited pertaining to enforcement of SEBI Orders regardpmpintment of Directors
by the listed companies.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka is indepé of

the management of the Company and fulfills the conditions speaififteiCompanies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder and Regulation 16 of Listing Regulatiamp&ontment as
an Independent Director.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Bankaessan of
integrity and has relevant experience and expertise for beingnéggpas an Independent
Director.

The Board considers that the knowledge, expertise and experience as posgelsbed b
Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka will be of immense benefit and value to the Cgrapdnit is
desirable to avail services of Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka as an Indepeiimetdriior

a term of five consecutive years from September 29, 2021 till September 28, 2026.

The information as required under the Regulation 36 of Listing RegulaimhsSecretarial
Standard on General Meetings, of Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka is providedexure to
this Notice.

Based on recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, thed Boar
recommends Ordinary Resolution as set out at Iltem No. 3 of the Notihe #iGM for the
approval by the members.
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Except Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka, being the appointee director, none othtre
Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company amddteaives is concerned
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the. Notice

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 Q49 Sd/-
Pawankumar Agarwal
Place: Mumbai DIN: 00127504

Date: 2" September, 2021 Director
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ANNEXURE

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Information about the

directors proposed to be appointed or re-appointed is furnished below:

1.

Name of the Director

Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal

DIN 00420966

Date of Birth 01-02-1954

No. of Equity Shares held 44000

Qualification B.Com

Relationship with other Directors Brother of Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agarwal
Nature of Expertise Erection of Plant & Expansion, Production and

Export

Name of Companies in which he holds
Directorship

1. Sudarshan Infracon Private Limited
2. Navprabhat Projects Private Limited
3. Agroha Alloys Private Limited

4. Galaxy Alloys Private Limited

Names of Committees of the Companies
of which he holds membership

None

Name of the Director

Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka

DIN 01640907

Date of Birth 09-05-1959

No. of Equity Shares held Nil

Qualification LLB Grad., CS, CWA,
Relationship with other Directors None

Nature of Expertise

Expertise in the field of Accountancy, Finance
and Law

Name of Companies in which he holds
Directorship

None

Names of Committees of the Companies
of which he holds membership

1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting ti28F Annual Report on the business
and operations of the Compatggether with the Audited Statement of Accounts of the
Company for the year ended orf'34arch, 2021.

1. Financial Results:

The financial results are summarized below:
(Amount in Hundreds)

Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended

315t March 2021 315t March 2020

A | Total Revenue 98,791.38 1,60,496.23

B | Total Expenses 1,09,310.54 1,55,211.13

C | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (10,519.16) 5,285.10
D | Tax expense

- Current Tax 3,346.72 13,160.03

- Deferred Tax 31,429.47 4,667.88

E | Profit/(Loss) after Tax (45,295.35) (12,542.81)

2. Financial Performance:

During the year under review, the Company has eafotal Revenue of Rs. 98,791.38
hundreds in comparison to Rs. 1,60,496.23 hundreds during the previousTyea
Company has incurred net loss of Rs. 45,295.35 hundreds in comparisotoskratRs.
12,542.81 hundreds during the previous year. Your directors grefuhoof better
performance in the forthcoming year. There was no@han the nature of the business of
the Company during the year.

3. Dividend & Reserves:

Your Directors abstain from declaring any dividend feg year and no amount of profit
was transferred to General Reserve.

4. Management Discussion & Analysis:

Management Discussion & Analysis Report is beingewi under the Corporate
Governance Report. There are no material changesée the end of the financial year
and the date of the report which may affect tharfaial position of the Company.

5. Dematerialization of Shares:

90.77% of the Gmpany’s paid up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on
31 March, 2021 and balance 9.23%in physical form. The Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent is Link Intime (India) Pvt. Ltd. havinigeir registered office at C-1015'1
Floor, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West) Mumbat00 083.
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10.

11.

12.

Listing with Stock Exchanges:

At present, the Equity shares of the Company aelligt BSE Limited.

Internal Financial Controls:

The Company has in place adequate internal finaoorigrols with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls wereedeand no reportable material
weaknesses in the design or operation were observed

Finance & Accounts:

The Company is having adequate resources at itsosdispo meet its business
requirements and for efficient conduct of busings® Company has not raised any funds
by issue of any securities during the year.

Your company is required to prepare financial stet#s) under Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 13BefCompanies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Stamg)aRlles, 2015. The estimates and
judgments relating to financial statements are nmdprudent basis, so as to reflect in a
true and fair manner, the form and substance of#@ions and reasonably present the
Company’s state of affairs and loss for the year ended SMarch, 2021.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates Comparse

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/ Joint Vesitdssociate Companies.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted any deposits withiimésening of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Aeree of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Statutory Auditors:

The members of the Company at thé" 25GM held on 28 September, 2018 had
appointed M/s. Shiv Pawan & Company (having Firm i&egion No. 120121W),

Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbai, as the Statutarditors of the Company for a
term of 5 years and accordingly they hold theirceffill the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2023.

As regards remarks of Statutory Auditors about nomygiance of the provisions of
section 185(1)(b) and Section 186(7) of the CompaAis 2013 we hereby clarify that
advances made were for a short period of timeemgadrary and not in nature of loan.

Secretarial Auditors:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013taadCompanies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 204/4, N. Bagaria & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, Mumbai have beenirgpdoas Secretarial Auditors of
the Company.
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended B®larch, 2021 is annexed as
“Annexure A” to this report. As regards remarks of the SecrétAuditors we hereby
clarify as under:

(@) Due to ongoing Covid-19, the Company could not find suitable datedifor
appointment of Company Secretary cum Compliance Officerendrere was a
delay.

(b) As regards contravention of provisions of section 185(1)(b) and 186(Heof t
Companies Act, 213 we hereby submit that advances made wershior geriod
of time and temporary and not in nature of loan and the same éasdpeared up
during the financial year.

(c) Due to oversight, newspaper publications for notices of board ngsétield on
11" November, 2020 and $'3ebruary, 2021 were not made.

Internal Auditors:

In terms of Section 138 of the Act and Rules mdd®et under, M/s. B. H. Patel &
Associates. Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbableas appointed as Internal Auditors
of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-21.

Annual Return:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 26&8 with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, thpycof Annual Return can be
accessed at Company’s website at www.elegantflora.in.

Foreign Exchange Earnings / Qutgo:

During the year under review, the Company has earned R/&385n foreign exchange
and has not incurred any expenditure in foreign exgan

Particulars Regarding Conservation of Enerqy, Techalogy Absorption:

Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 readh \Wtle 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires disclosure of thdiquéars regarding conservation of
Energy and Technology absorption. The Company nioigkee manufacturing Company,
the same is therefore not applicable to it.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company does not fall under the prescribed class of companies’ u/s 135(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Comgman{Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014. Hence CSR is not apple to the Company.

Human Resources:

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one Of itS most important assets. Your
Company continuously invests in attraction, retentil development of talent on an
ongoing basis. A number of programs that provideised people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotiontabént internally through job
rotation and job enlargement.
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19. Remuneration Details of Directors and Employees

During the year no remuneration and sitting feesaisl po any of the Directors of the
Company. Therefore reporting under the provision aftiSe 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appoimtmand Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required.

None of the employees of the Company is in receipt ofuraration as per limits
specified in the Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of Companiesp@iptment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014; therefore disatognder the rule is not required.

20. Meetings of the Board:

The Board of Directors duly met 8 times during the fitiahyear, the details of the same
are being given in the Corporate Governance Report. Térwaming gap between the two
consecutive meetings was within the period presdrimder the Companies Act, 2013

21. Disqualification of Directors:

During the year under review, the Company has vedelForm DIR-8 from all Directors
as required under the provisions of Section 16d{2he Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of DiresjoRules, 2014 that none of the
Directors of your Company is disqualified to holdic# as a Director and debarred from
holding the office of a Director.

22. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

(i)  Appointment of Directors:

(@) The Board of Directors of the Company appoimtedNareshkumar Basudev
Agarwal (holding DIN 00420966), Mr. Aakash Narestmar Agarwal
(holding DIN 00952156) and Ms. Neha Ankur Agarwal (holding DIN
03520989) as Additional Directors w.e!f September, 2020. Subsequently,
the members of Company, at their meeting held dh Q&ptember, 2020,
appointed Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal, Mr. Aakashedt&kumar
Agarwal and Ms. Neha Ankur Agarwal as the Directors of the Company.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company appointed Ashokkumar Jaikran
Banka (holding DIN 01640907) as an Additional Directoindependent
w.e.f 28" November, 2020.

(i) Resignation of Directors:

(@ Mr. Surendra Shriram Gupta (holding DIN 011474%9dsigned from the
directorship of the Company w.e.f" Blovember, 2020.

(b) Mr. Rajkumar Basudev Agarwal (holding DIN 00128%@nd Mrs. Kalpana
Pawankumar Agarwal (holding DIN 00127514) resigfiech the directorship
of the Company w.e.f. INovember, 2020.
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23.

24.

25.

(iii) Appointment of Company Secretary:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of CompaAgt, 2013 and Rule 8 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of ManalgBersonnel) Rules, 2014,
Ms. Kirti Bhandari (having Membership No. A43519) waspointed as the Whole-
time Company Secretary of the Company w.&'Dgcember, 2020.

Further, as per Regulation 6 of the SecuritiesExthange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulgfi@15, Ms. Kirti Bhandari
was appointed as the Compliance Officer of the Gompv.e.f. 9 December, 2020.

(iv) Appointment of Directors retiring by rotation:

Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal (holding DIN 0042096B)ector of the
Company will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annuah@al Meeting and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Brief profile of the Directors proposed to be rgaipted as required under
Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations ands&dsure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, are part of the Notice convethirgAnnual General Meeting.

(v) Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from all tdepdendent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet the criteria oelpendence as prescribed under
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Reguidt6(1)(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations &idclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Vigil Mechanism:

In order to ensure that activities of Company andritployees are conducted in a fair and
transparent manner by adoption of highest standdnoiofessionalism, honesty, integrity
and ethical behavior the Company has adopted ameghanism policy.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Bloaf Directors has adopted a
policy which deals with the manner of selection ampbointment of Directors, Senior
Management and their remuneration. The policy isampliance with the provisions of
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Related Party Transactions:

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered into by the Cgwgéanits related
parties during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length basis. During the year, the Company has not entered into &enyainzontract /
arrangement / transaction with related parties. Accordingly,adigid of Related Party
Transactions in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. However, details of triamsaavith
the related parties have been included in Notes to the Financial Statements.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisieasiai S
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Risk Management:

The Company has adequate internal controls in iaearious functional levels and does
not foresee any major risk such as financial, credit, leggilatory and other risk keeping
in view the nature and size of its business.

Safety:

During the year under review, there were no cases filedigmirso the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &atiressal) Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regators or Courts:

There are no significant and material orders passedRegulators/Courts that would
impact the going concern status of the Company aridtiire operations.

Material changes and commitment:

No material changes and commitments affecting iten€ial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial yearhizhvthis financial statement relates on
the date of this report.

Board Evaluation:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annualletion of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant topituerisions of the Act and the corporate
governance requirements as prescribed by Secunig&rchange Board of India under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listingligabons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by tlaedBafter seeking inputs from all the
directors on the basis of the criteria such as Bbard composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board processes, information endtioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluatetidBoard after seeking inputs from
the committee members on the basis of the criteria such esrtiposition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Cateenieviewed the performance
of the individual directors on the basis of theerida such as the contribution of the
individual director to the Board and committee meetililge preparedness on the issues to
be discussed, meaningful and constructive coniobuand inputs in meetings, etc. In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on thii@&pects of his role.
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In a separate meeting of independent Directors, perfoeranton-independent directors,
performance of the Board as a whole and performahd¢ke Chairman was evaluated,
taking into account the views of executive directors andaxecutive directors. The same
was discussed in the Board meeting that followesl iieeting of the independent
Directors, at which the performance of the Boaicommittees and individual directors
was also discussed.

32. Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is comprised of three directorke composition of the Audit
Committee is as follows:-

Name Designation Category
Mr. Surendra Shriram Gupta Chairman Non-Executive Independen
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal Chairman Non-Executive Independen
Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agarwa Member Executive
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran BanKa Member Non-Executive Independen

1Upto 4" November, 2020
2From 28" November, 2020

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by tliedBoar
Directors of the Company.

33. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is comgrisk three directors. The
composition of the Remuneration Committee is devid:-

Name Designation Category
Mr. Surendra Shriram Gupta Chairman | Non-Executive Independen
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal Member Non-Executive Independen
Mrs. Kalpana Pawankumar Agarwa| Member Non-Executive
Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal Member Non-Executive
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran BanKa Chairman | Non-Executive Independen
lUpto 4" November, 2020 2Upto 11" November, 2020
3From 11" November, 2020 4From 29" November, 2020

All the recommendations made by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were
accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company.

34. Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven busimpescess that is committed to values
aimed at enhancing an organization’s brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking
ethical business decisions and conducting busiwgbsa firm commitment to values,
while meeting stakeholders’ expectations. It is imperative that our company affairs are
managed in fair and transparent manner. This & tot gain and retain the trust of our
stakeholders.
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35.

36.

A report on a Corporate Governance and a certifiratm the statutory auditor of the
Company regarding compliances of conditions of CafeoGovernance as stipulated
under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listgligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is appended as amtexiinis report.

Share Capital:
A) Buy Back of Securities:

The Company has not bought back any of its secudtigng the year under review.
B) Sweat Equity:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Sharieg) doe year under review.
C) Bonus Shares:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year undemre
D) Employees Stock Option Plan:

The Company has not provided any stock option plaimg the year under review.

Directors Responsibility Statement:

According to the provisions of section 134(3)(c) of the Canigs Act, 2013, the directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of annual accounts for tharfaral year ended $March, 2021,
the applicable accounting standards read with remuents set out under Schedule
[ll to the Act, have been followed and there are ratemal departures from the
same;

b) the accounting policies as selected are condistgplied and made judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent mannerte@asure true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company as &tXarch, 2021 and of the net loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

c) adequate accounting records are maintained or@exece with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company angreventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) financial statements have been drawn up on ggaincern basis;
e) the Directors have laid down internal financiahtrols to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controés adlequate and are operating
effectively; and
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f)  the Directors have devised proper systems torermampliance with the provisions
of all the applicable laws and that such systems aexjumde and operating
effectively.

37. Acknowledgment:

Your directors take the opportunity to record their deep sense ofudeatior the
valuable support and cooperation extended to the Company by its shareholders and
bankers.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd.,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Sd/- Sd/-

Mumbai - 400 049. Nareshkumar Agarwal Pawankumar Agarwal
DIN: 00420966 DIN: 00127504

Dated: 24 September, 2021 Whole Time Director Director
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Annexure A

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 STMARCH, 2021.
[ Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited
CIN: LO1110MH1993PLC073872

101, Sagarika CHS Ltd,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of @pplistatutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practicdsldnyant Floriculture & Agrotech (India)
Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conductadnanner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductsistedntpliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of th@ompany’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the itifampeovided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the afrekaretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, duringuttie @eriod
covering the financial year ended 8t March, 2021 (“Audit Period”) complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has propkpBRazsses
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and sulif@creporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended@1%rMarch, 2021
according to the provisions of:

0] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contract(Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulatims m
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseast rastment
and External Commercial Borrowingslot applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Secuaitigs
Exchange Board dhdia Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
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b)

c)

d)

f)

9)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial AcquisitiShares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider ngadi
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital aulo8ure
Requirements) Regulations, 20@8ot applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emiepeéts)
Regulations, 2014Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listingebt D
Securities) Regulations, 2008lot applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an dssu8hare
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of EgBhgres)
Regulations, 2000Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)
and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Ses)ri
Regulations, 2018\ot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(vi)  On the basis of information and explanations given to us and represemade by
the management, we are of the opinion that no other Acts, Laws and Regukae
applicable specifically to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

0] Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directorsl(2®d on General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(i)  The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations ddclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisidhe éict,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject toothimdoll
observations:

1. The Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Compasyap@ointed on 25
December, 2020 after a gap of more than six months from the vacamsdcdue to
resignation of previous Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer.

2. The Company has granted loan to one Firm in which Directors o€Ctmepany are
interested in contravention of Section 185(1)(b) of the Companies, Act 2013;
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3. The Company has granted loan in contravention of Section 186(7) of the iiesnfiet,
2013;

4. The Company has not published in newspapers the notice of meetings of Board of
Directors held on 11 November, 2020 and '3 ebruary, 2021 where financial results
were discussed.

We further report that t he Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors arepémdlent Directors.
The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took plaiog doue period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Boartingegagenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a sgttdor seieking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itemseéb#ier meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are daotie unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Direstd@C®mmittee of the Board,
as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor an@& ensur
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period except as report hereinabove there were no
specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rgidstions, guidelines,
standardsgtc. having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For N. Bagaria & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Narottam Bagaria
Partner

Membership No.: FCS 5443
C. P. No.: 4361

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 24 September, 2021
UDIN: FO05443C000881186

Encl: Annexure “1” forming an integral part of this Report.
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Annexure 1

To,

Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited
CIN: LO1110MH1993PLC073872

101, Sagarika CHS Ltd, Plot No. 89,

Juhu Tara Road, Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai400 049.

Our Report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the geament of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretadads based
on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were apprupréddtin
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of theiaemetads.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facteflacted in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and wauatedollowed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finesmiatls and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representdliarespect to
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and of significant events during the year.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rul
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examim&®n
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis to the exppiicable to the
Company.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to futivdity of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the manege has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For N. Bagaria & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Narottam Bagaria
Partner

Membership No.: FCS 5443
C. P. No.: 4361

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 24 September, 2021
UDIN: FO05443C000881186
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Corporate Governance is the application of bestagament practices, compliance of law
and adherence to ethical standards to achieve tmp@ny’'s objective of maximizing

stakeholder’'s value and discharge of social respiis The Corporate Governance
structure in the Company assigns responsibilitied amtrusts authority among different
participants in the organization. The Company hasptadl the requirement of Corporate
Governance under the Securities and Exchange Bofatddia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, thelalsre requirements of which are given
below:

1. COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governande @bserve the highest level of
ethics in all its dealings to ensure the efficieahduct of the affairs of the Company to
achieve its goal of maximizing value for all its sthklders.

The governance practices followed by your compaayehplayed a vital role in its
journey of continued success. All the procedure$icies and practices followed by your
company are based on sound governance principlesapf@hensive disclosures,
structured accountability in exercise of powers awimitment incompliance with
regulations and statues in latter as well as $@re enabled your company to enhance
shareholder value.

Your Company confirms the compliance of Corporate €o&nce as contained in
Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Boardndia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as ametigedletails of which are given
below:

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(i) Composition and Category of Directors as on 31March 2021.

Name of Directors Category
Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agarwal Executive
Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal Executive
Mr. Aakash Nareshkumar Agarwal Executive
Mrs. Neha Anku Agarwa Non-Executive
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarw *Non-Executive
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka *Non-Executive

* Also Independent

Independent Director is defined as one who apanfreceiving sitting fee as a
Director, does not have any other material pecynigationship or transactions in his
personal capacity with the Company, its promoters &agament.
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(i) Meetings and Attendance of Directors during thefinancial year 2020-2021.:

During the financial year 2020-21, the Board ofdators met 8 times. The meetings

were held on 30-06-2020, 03-09-2020, 15-09-202011-2020, 25-11-2020, 09-12-
2020, 29-12-2020 and 13-02-2021.

Attendance of Directors in meetings held duringfthancial year 2020-21.:

Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings| Attendance at
attended during the Last AGM
F.Y. 2020-21 (29-09-2020)
Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agan 8 Yes
Mr. Nareslkumar Basudev Agarw 6 Yes
Mr. Aakash Nareshkumar Agarwal 6 Yes
Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal 6 Yes
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal 8 Yes
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka 3 N.A.
(iii) Directorships and Committees position held inother Companies as on 3
March 2021:
Name of the Director No. of No. of committee Directorship
outside positions in other listed
Directorship entities
held As As Name and
Chairman | Member Category
Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agan 9 None None Nil
Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal 4 None Nong Nil
Mr. Aakash Nareshkumar Agarv 2 None None Nil
Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal 2 None None Nil
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal 2 None None Nil
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka 0 None Nong Nil

(iv) Disclosure of relationships between Directormiter-se:

Table given below shows the relationship betweertinectors:

Name of the Directors Category Relationship between directors inter-se
Mr. Pawankumar Agarwal Promoter Brother of Mr. Nareshkumar Agarwal
Mr. Nareshkumar Agarwa Promoter Brother of Mr. Pawankumar Agarwal ahd

Father of Mr. Aakash Agarwal
Mr. Aakash Agarwal Promoter Son of Mr. Nareshkumar Agarwal
Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwi Promote | Daughte-in-law of Mr. Nareshkumar Agarw
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal Independent None
Mr. Ashokkumar Banka Independent None

(v) Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors in theCompany:

The Shareholding of the Non- Executive Directorshe Company as on 31.03.2021
is as under:
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Name of Directors Category No. of Shares held
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarw Nor-Executive Independe NIL
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Ban | Non-Executive Independe NIL
Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal Non-Executive NIL

(vi) Familiarization programmes for Independent Directors:

Every Independent Director of the Company is pradigéth ongoing information
about the industry and the Company so as to fanzéiathem with the latest
developments. The questionnaires are prepared @imgjdthe business of the
Company.

The details of the Policy for the familiarizatiomogrammes for the Independent
Directors are hosted on the website of the Compamghwcan be accessed at the
website: www.elegantflora.in

The Board of Directors confirms that the Independginéctors fulfill the conditions
specified in the Act and Listing Regulations anel imdependent of management.

(vii) Skills, Expertise and Competencies of the Boalr

Skill / Expertise/ Competence Whether available wit the Board
Industry Knowledge and Experier Yes
Leadership Yes
Team Management Yes
Information Technology Yes
Accounting and Finance Yes
Business Developme Yes
Compliance and Ri Yes
Business Stratel Yes
Personal Values Yes

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE
(i) Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee has been mandated with the tefrmeference as specified in
Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Boétddia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (ParbfCSchedule 1l of Listing
Regulations) & enumerated in Section 177 of the Games Act, 2013 and covers all
the aspects stipulated by the SEBI Guidelines.

(i) Composition of the Committee:

The Audit Committee is comprised of two independdrgatiors and one executive
director. During the financial year ended 31-03-R202ur Audit Committee Meetings
were held on 30-06-2020, 15-09-2020, 11-11-2020 E3#02-2021. Composition of
Audit Committee and the attendance of each Diredttitear meetings are as follows:

30 of 76



Annual Report 2020-21 Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings
attended during
the year 2020-21
Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal Chairman  Non-Executjve 4
Independent
Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Ban Membe Non-Executive 1
Independent
Mr. PawankumaBasudev Agarwi Membe Executive 4

(i) Invitee: (being entitled to attend as per relevant provisioh applicable laws/rules
and/or as and when felt necessary)

(a) The Statutory Auditors of the Company.

(iv) The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended tmmdal General Meeting held on
29" September, 2020 and provided clarifications tortieenbers of the Company on
the matters relating to accounts and finance.

(v) The Audit Committee comprises persons with vastedrpce. Dr. Sheo Ram
Agarwal is a PHD holder and well known industrialend Mr. Pawan Kumar
Agarwal having experience of more than three decatirsning business.

(vi) An Audit Committee meeting was held on'3Qune, 2020 where the Annual
Financial Statements for the year ended' 3darch, 2020 were reviewed and
examined by the members of the Audit Committee befecemmendation of the
same to the Board of Directors for their perusal adoption.

The Audit Committee reviewed the Quarterly / Half WgaJnaudited Financial
Results on the following dates before recommendiegsame to the Board.

Financial Reporting Date of Approval by the Audit Committee
Quarter ended 31March, 2020 36 June, 2020
Quarter ended 30June, 2020 15September, 2020
Quarter/Half year ended B8®ept. 2020 11 November, 2020
Quarter ended 3%1December, 2020 13February, 2021

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178tleé Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 19 of the Securities Brdhange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®15, the Company has proper
constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Commitéeel the terms of reference
before the Committee are as under:

() Terms of Reference

(&) The Committee shall formulate the criteria for d®iging qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a Direatwml recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to remuneration of the DirectorgyKManagerial Personnel and
other employees.
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(b) Formulation of the criteria for determining quiiitions, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to thedBagpolicy, relating to
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Pensband other employees;

The Remuneration policy as adopted by the compauisages payment of remuneration
according to qualification, experience and perfaroea at different levels of the
organization. The employees rendering clerical, iathtnative and professional services
are suitably remunerated according to the indusirms.

(i) Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is comprafetivo non-executive

independent directors and one non-executive direbuaring the financial year ended
31-03-2021, four meetings of the committee were led3-09-2020, 25-11-2020,
09-12-2020 and 13-02-2021. The composition of tleenMation and Remuneration
Committee and the attendance of each Director atriireetings are as follows:

Name Status Category No. of Meetings
attended during
the year 2020-21

Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Ban | Chairmai | Non-Executive 3
Independent

Dr. Sheo Ram Agarw Membe | Nor-Executive 4
Independent

Mrs. Neha Anku Agarwa Membe | Non-Executive 4

(iif) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulati{h0) of the Securities and

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andsdosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of them@Pany has evaluated the

performances of each Independent Director. The Etalu framework for assessing

the performance of Independent Directors compriséisecfollowing key areas:

a) Attendance of Board and Committee Meetings;

b) Quality of contribution to Board deliberations;

c) Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding fugrewth of the Company and its
performances;

d) Providing perspectives and feedback going beyiofatmation provided by the
management.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

None of the Directors of the Company is being paig @muneration. Hence, disclosure
of the same is not applicable to the Company.

6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178{6the Companies Act, 2013 and
requirements of Regulation 20 of the Securities Brdhange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®5, the terms of reference
before the Stakeholders Relationship Committee®Btbard are as under:
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(ii)

The Company has a ‘Stakeholders Relationship Cdteeiito review transfer and

transmission of securities, issue of duplicate fieates, share dematerialization and
rematerialization, monitoring the performance of camps Registrar and Transfer
Agent and deals with other Shareholder relatecessu

The Committee is chaired by Mr. Sheo Ram Agariidle Committee met three
times during the year 2020-21 on 03-09-2020, 090202and 13-02-2021. The

Committee comprises of three Non-Executive DirectDetails of composition are
as under:

Name Designation|  Category No. of Meetings
attended during
the year 2020-21

Dr. Sheo Ram Agarwal Chairman  Non-Executjve 4
Independent

Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka Member Non-Execufive 2
Independent

Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal Member Non-Executiye 4

(iii)

(iv)

(i)

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Ms. Kirti Bhandari has been designated by Bward as the ‘Compliance Officer’ of
the Company for complying with the requirements unttee Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations ands@osure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange, Mumbai.

Number of Shareholders’ complaints receivedmyithe year : Nil

Number not solved to the satisfaction of the Shaldkdrs : Nil

Number of pending share Transfers - Nil

Details of the last three Annual General Meesing

AGM Date of the Location Time

meeting

25h 28-09-2018 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No 89,11:30 a.m.
Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

26h 30-09-2019 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No 89,11:30 a.m.
Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

27h 29-09-2020 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No 89,11:30 a.m.
Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.
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(i) Special Resolution passed in previous three AGM

Date of the Special Resolutions passed
AGM
28-09-2018 No Special Resolution was passed

3C-09-201¢ | 1. Re-appointment of Mr. She Ram Agarwal (holding DIM
00401760) as an Independent Director of the Compasyf.
18t April, 2019 for a further term of five consecutiyears.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Surendra Shriram Gupta (ngld)IN
01147494) as an Independent Director of the Companyf.
15t April, 2019 for a further term of five consecutiyears.

29-09-2020

No Special Resolution was passed

(i) Postal Ballot:

21, for the following business

2013

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION .

The Company has carried out postal ballot exemiseng the financial year 2020-

(1) Sale of Plant / Undertaking under Section 18@)1pf the Companies Act,

The approval of the shareholders was obtained Riostal Ballot Notice dated
29" December, 2020. The e-voting commenced on Decembh@020 and closed
on January 29, 2021. Results were declared by tlaégr@an on January 30, 2021.

Quarterly Results

The quarterly results as apmtaved taker
on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company within one and half month of the
close of the relevant quarters are sent
forthwith to BSE Limited and published |n
the proforma as prescribed in the Regulation
33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

in

Which newspaper normally publishg

9%
o

Active Times (English Newspaper)
Mumbai Lakshadeep (Marathi Newspaper

Any website where display

www.elegantflora.i

release

Whether it also displays official news | No

Whether presentations made

institutional investors or to analyst

to] No request as such was received

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

() | Financial Year

1 April to 315! March

(i) | Dividend Payment Date

Not Applicable

(i) |Listing on Stock Exchanges

D

The Shares of @G@mpany are listed at BSE
Limited, Mumbai
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(iv) | Listing Fee The Company has paid the listing fees to
BSE Limited for the financial year 2020-21.

(v) | Stock Code

BSE 1|1 526473
ISIN ©| INE152E01013
(vi) | Depository Connectivil . | National Securities DepositoLimited anc

Central Depository Services (India) Limited

(vii) | Stock Market Dat:

Month High Low Month Close
June 202 6.1¢ 6.1¢ 6.1¢
July 2020 6.10 6.00 6.00

August 2020 5.90 3.41 3.49
September 2020 3.32 2.18 2.18
October 2020 2.20 2.14 2.20
November 202 2.2C 2.1¢€ 2.1¢€
December 20z 2.2C 1.9¢ 2.0C
January 2021 1.92 1.63 1.69
February 2021 1.69 1.30 1.57
March 2021 2.15 1.56 1.99

(viii) |Performance of the share price of the Compamycomparison to the BSE
Sensex:

Price

1

0
Apr-20 Jun-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Nov-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Apr-21

(iX) | Registrar & Transfer Agents:
The Company has appointed Link Intime (India) Priviataited as a common
agency for share registry work (both physical & #leuic) for all matters
connected with transfers and transmission of stemdsalso dematerialization pf
shares and other related functions.

LINK INTIME (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
C-101, ® Floor, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,
Vikhroli (West) Mumbai - 400083.
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(x)

Share Transfer System:
With a view to expedite the process of share texssthe Board of Directors has
delegated the power of share transfer to Regidirdrransfer Agent of the
Company. The shares for transfer received in phjsicode are transferred
expeditiously and thereafter, option letter is seémtthe transferee(s) fc
dematerialization, Confirmation in respect of theuesj for dematerialization o
shares is sent to the respective depositoriesNagonal Securities Depository
Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Ll within 7 days.

- =

(a) According to Category holdings

(xi) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31 ST MARCH, 2021:

Category No. of % of No. of % of
Shareholders | Shareholders Shares shares
Promoters
Individual 16 0.309 1494252 7.471
Bodies Corporate 1 0.019 16540 0.083
Public
Mutual Funds 3 0.058 38500 0.193
Individual 504z 97.11: 1464168 73.20¢
Corporate Bodie 55 1.05¢ 161648. 8.08:
HUF 59 1.136 2143957 10.720
NRI 9 0.173 4325 0.022
Clearing Member 7 0.135 44262 0.221
Total 5192 100.000 20000000  100.000
(b) According to Number of Equity Shares
No. of Equity No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Shareholders | shareholders shares shares
1-100 1300 25.039 117501 0.588
101-20C 81z 15.63¢ 16166 0.80¢
201-50C 174: 33.57: 78310« 3.91¢
501-1000 743 14.310 657395 3.287
1001-5000 432 8.320 995028 4.975
5001-10000 53 1.021 428517 2.148
10001-100000 53 1.021 1729152 8.646
100001 & abov 56 1.07¢ 1512764 75.63"
Total 5192 100.000 20000000  100.000
(xii) | Dematerialization of Shares and90.77% of the Company’s Equity shares
liquidity are Dematerialized as on 31-03-2021
(xiii) |Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/Not applicable
Warrants or any Convertible
Instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity
(xiv) | Plant Location Village Mouje — Kashal, Taluka Mava
Wadgaon, Dist.- Pune
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(xv) | Address for Corresponder The shareholders may address tt
grievances to our share transfer agent:
Link Intime (India) Private Limited
C-101, ®'Floor, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,
Vikhroli (West) Mumbai - 400 083.
(xvi) | Credit Rating Nil

10. DISCLOSURES:

Disclosure on materially significant
related party transactions ..
transactions of the Company [of
Material nature, with its Promoters, the
Directors or the Management, their
subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interest
of the Company at large

There are no materially significa
related party transactions [
transactions of the Company of mate
nature, with its promoters, directors
the management or relatives etc. dur
the vyear,
conflict with the
Company at large.

interests of th

nt

€.

ial
or
ing

that may have potental

Details of Norcompliance by th|:
Company, penalties, and strictures
imposed on the Company by Stock

Exchange or Securities and Exchange

Board of India or any Statutory
Authority or any matter related to
Capital Market during last three years.

1. Fine for Nor-compliance witt

requirement to appoint a qualifie

company  secretary  as t
compliance officer

. Fine for Non-compliance with th
requirements pertaining to th
composition of the Board

. Fine for Delay in furnishing prio
intimation about the meeting of t
board of directors for Meeting he
on November 11, 2020 for Financ
Results

The Company has applied for Waiver

D

Fines for fines as mentioned in Sr. No.
and 2.
The Company has applied f

reconsideration for Fines as mention
in Sr. No. 3.

Details of establishment of
mechanism / whistle blower policy

vigil:

The Company has established
mechanism for employees to rep
concerns about unethical behavi
actual or suspected fraud, or violation
code of conduct or ethics policy.

Details of compliance with mandato
requirements and adoption of no
mandatory requirements

ry
n_

The Company has complied with all t
mandatory requirements of Regulati
27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation an
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatio
2015.

The Details of these compliances ald
with the non-mandatory requiremer
adopted by the Company have be

ng
Its
Pen

given in relevant section of this report,
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Material Subsidiar :| The Company has no materic
Subsidiary

Web link for policy on dealing wit| : | http://www.elegantflora.in/investc-

related party transactions relations.html

Commodity Price risk or foreig|:| The Company did not engage
exchange risk and hedging activities Commodity & hedging activities during
the year.

Utilization of funds raised throuc|:| The Company has not raised ful
preferential allotment or qualified | through preferential allotment or
institutions placement as specified| qualified institutions placement as

o
o

under Regulation 32 (7A) specified under Regulation 32 (7A).
Certificate regarding non-: | A certificate from M/s. N. Bagaria &
disqualification of Directors Associates, Practicing Company

Secretaries, Mumbai has been obtaiped
stating that none of the directors on the
Board of the Company have been
debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as directors |of
companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutgry
authority. The Certificate is annexed |to
this Report on Corporate Governance
Fees paid to Statutory Audit . | Total fees of Rs.1,68,50/- (Rupees
One Lakh Sixty Eight Thousand Five
Hundred and Four Only) for the
financial year 2020-21, for all the
services was paid by the Company|to
the statutory auditor and all entities |in
the network firm/ network entity af
which the statutory auditor is a part.

11. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT O F WOMEN
AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) AC T,

2013:

(a). number of complaints filed during the finangiahr - Nil
(b). number of complaints disposed of during therfimal year - Nil
(c). number of complaints pending as on end of thenitial year - Nil

12. COMPLIANCE OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT:

During the year 2020-21, the Company has compliel thi¢ requirements of Corporate
Governance Report as mentioned in sub-paras (A)0joof Para C of Schedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listingi@dilons & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.
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13. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN PART E OF
SCHEDULE Il OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOS URE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015:

The Company has adopted following non-mandatory reqents of Regulation 27 and
Part E of Schedule Il of Securities and ExchangarBmf India (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

a) Reporting of Internal Auditor — The Internal Atati directly reports to the Audit
Committee.

14. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the Regulations 127%4@nd Clauses (b) to (i) sub-
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities ankcliange Board of India (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation813 during the year 2020-21,
wherever applicable.

15. DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/
UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

The Company does not have any of its securitiesglym demat/unclaimed suspense
account arising out of public/ bonus/ right issaessat 31 March, 2021. Hence, the
particulars relating to aggregate number of shadshsland the outstanding securities in
suspense account and other related matters doasiset
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DECLARATION — CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal, Whole-time Direabthe Company, do hereby declare
that all the Board members and Senior managemerdrpetof the Company have affirmed

their compliance on an annual basis with the Codgarfduct as laid down by the Company
pursuant to requirements of para D of Schedule YhefSecurities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requiremeérfegulations, 2015.

Sd/-
Nareshkumar Agarwal
Place: Mumbai NI 00420966
Dated: 2" September, 2021 Whole-time Director
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

[ Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

I, Pawankumar Basudev Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer of the Compa the best of my
knowledge and belief, certify that:

(a) 1 have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow smatdor the year ended 31
March, 2021 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statememit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable lads a
regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transaetbesed into by the
Company during the financial year ended'34arch, 2021 which are fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

(c) I have reviewed the internal controls and procedures, and to theflragtknowledge
and information, | affirm that the Company has adequate internal controls and precedure

(d) I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

(i) There has not been any significant changes in internal contral fowvencial
reporting during the financial year ended34arch, 2021;

(i) There has not been significant changes in the accounting policiesgdthe
financial year ended $March, 2021;

(iif) 1 have not become aware of any significant fraud or involventieerein, if any, of
the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Pawankumar Basudev Agarwal
Dated: 2" September, 2021 Chief Financial Officer
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AUDITORS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the members of Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech () Limited

We have reviewed the compliance of conditions of pOaate Governance by Elegant
Floriculture & Agrotech (1) Limited for the year emi&2' March, 2021 as stipulated in para
E of Schedule V the Securities and Exchange Bodrthdia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governamgsethe responsibility of the

management. Our examination was limited to procedures implementation thereof,

adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliaricthe conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expressimpinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiom atcording to the explanations given to
us and the representations made by the Directatstter management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corpofadeernance in all material respect
as stipulated in the above mentioned Securities Bxchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatid0%5.

We further state that such compliance is neitheassurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with ebhihe management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants
sd/-

CA Shivhari B. Garg
Partner

Membership No. 085517
Firm Regn. No. 120121W

UDIN: 2108551 7AAAAHT3526

Place: Navi Mumbai
Dated: 02nd September, 2021
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,

Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns satabuties received from
Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited having CINLO1110MH1993PLC073872and
having registered office at 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara®uad?alm Grove
Hotel, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 Odfreinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced
before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificatecémdance with Regulation
34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the SecuritiesngecBaard of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the veofisafincluding
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.govsmmpasidered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we heeetify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the fingeaiaknding on 31March,
2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing asomiref
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Ctarpiffairs, or any
such other Statutory Authority.

Sl. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in Company
1. Mr. Pawankumar Basudev Agarwg 00127504 01-12-1994
2. Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwq 00420966 03-09-2020
3. Mr. Aakash Nareshkumar Agarwal 00952156 03-09-2020
4. Mrs. Neha Ankur Agarwal 03520989 03-09-2020
5. Mr. Sheo Ram Agarwal 00401760 31-03-1997
6. Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka | 01640907 25-11-2020

Ensuring eligibility for appointment/ continuity of every Director on Baard is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an omintbase based on
our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance #eetéuture viability of the Company nor
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conductdfaittseod Company.

For N. Bagaria & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Narottam Bagaria
Partner
FCS No. - 5443
C. P. No.-4361

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2'¢ September, 2021
UDIN: FO05443C000881263
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overall Review

Floriculture or flower farming is the study of growing and mérige flowers and foliage
plants. Floriculture includes cultivation of flowering and ornamepiahts for direct sale or
for use as raw materials in cosmetic and perfume industhyrethe pharmaceutical sector. It
also includes production of planting materials through seedfgsitbudding and grafting.
Worldwide more than 140 countries are involved in commercialidtibure. The leading
flower producing country in the world is Netherlands and Germatheibiggest importer of
flowers. Countries involved in the import of flowers are Nelmds, Germany, France, Italy
and Japan while those involved in export are Colombia, Israel Spd Kenya. USA and
Japan continue to be the highest consumers.

The floriculture industry in India is still at its nascenigstand a large portion of its potential
remains untapped. The Indian floriculture industry has shifted fraditibnal flowers to cut
flowers, mainly for export purposes. Modernization and the growimgtemn cultural
influences resulted in the growth in demand for flowers amothgsiconsumers in India,
especially the young. Apart from this, there is also a tapget in the demand for flowers
during festivals. This growth in demand for flowers has impaitgedetailing in India. The
report states that in terms of rupee value, the industry basigit a CAGR of nearly 20% in
the last five years.

Currently, most of the flower cultivators entering the busines& $o0 create a niche in the
global market. Fresh flowers from India are being exportegseteral countries such as the
USA, UK, Netherlands, Japan, Germany, and United Arab Emiette The credit for the
growth in exports goes to the various initiatives introducedti®s government. The
floriculture industry has been identified as a priority sedtprthe government and has
accorded it 100% ‘export oriented unit’ (EOU) status. It has fdsilitated 100% foreign
direct investment, encouraging joint ventures, a steady flovamifat and the establishment
of state-of-the-art technologies for its cultivation, sgerand transportation.

Industry Structure and Development

In the recent years it has emerged as a profitabldagimness in India and worldwide has led
to an increase in the demand of floriculture products in theldeed as well as in the
developing countries worldwide. The production and trade of floriculha® increased
consistently over the last 10 years.

In India, Floriculture industry comprises flower trade, productionw$ery plants and potted
plants, seed and bulb production, micro propagation and extraction ofiassist Though
the annual domestic demand for flowers is growing at a tremendtaigmd international
demand are increasing at a very high note, India’s shareeimattonal market of flowers is
negligible.

The country has exported 15695.32 MT of floriculture products to the warlihé worth of
Rs. 57,598.45/- lakhs in FY 2020-21 which is 6.35% more than the vafu¥g.i2019-20.

Opportunities and Threats/Risk and concern

A growing market for flowers at domestic, national and intional level in which demand
exceeds the supply, and the world demand is estimated to grovheneybetween 15% and
25% per annum. The high production costs in developed countries provideuogpaoas
they rely largely on imports.
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Threats to the industry include unavailability of proper logiséicner and flowers are highly
perishable, high rate of import duty on Indian cut flowers, unavatiabil cold storage units
at airports etc.

Segment-wise/Product-wise Performance

Your Company has only one reporting segment. The revenue fromiopsrtir the year
was 53.53 lakhs and the net loss was Rs. 45.29 lakhs.

Internal Control System

Your Company has a planned internal control system through internéisciied reviews it
periodically to strengthen it and safeguard Company’s askiteagement Information
System is given upmost importance.

Financial Performance w.r.t. Operational Performance

During the year under review, the Company has earned total reveise 88.79 lakhs in
comparison to Rs. 160.50 lakhs during the previous year. The Commmchaed net loss
of Rs. 45.29 lakhs in comparison to net loss of Rs. 12.54 lakhs duripgetheus year.

Safety, Health and Environment

Your Company as a matter of policy gives greater importanceafety, health and
environment and also ensures compliance with applicable legistatjuirements.

Human Resources

Your Company recognizes the importance of Human Resource in achiesvobjectives and
strategies as human resource plays an important role in goessuand growth of any
Company. Your company gives priority in honing and utilizing theillsskirough in house
training programs.

Key Financial Ratios

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of Inds&ingd.iObligations and
Disclosures Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, theabyns required to give
details of significant changes (change of 25% or more as cedhgarthe immediately
previous financial year) in Key sector-specific financaias.

The Company has identified the following ratios as key firsmatios:

Particulars F.Y. 2020-21 F.Y. 2019-20
Debtors Turnover Ratio 1.15 3.09
Inventory Turnover Ratio 4.04 8.42
Interest Coverage Ratio 5.84 6.97
Current Ratio 13.57 16.53
Debt Equity Ratio 0.02 0.03
Operating Profit Margin (%) Negative Negative
Net Profit Margin (%) Negative 3.29
Return On Net-worth (%) Negative Negative
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY 604, Platinum Techno Park,
Chartered Accountants Behind Raghuleela Mall,
Sector - 30A, Vashi,
Navi Mumbai - 400 703.

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD. YEAR ENDING : 31ST MARCH, 2021

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.

To

The Members,
Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (I) Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2021;
ii) in the case of the Statement of Profit & Loss account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.

iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion

Key Audit Matters

As per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are applicable to the Listed Company in forming of our opinion, however,
no Key Audit Matter exists, hence, we do not provide separate opinion on these matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work, we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. So, we have nothing to report in this regard.

..c/f..2...
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We have also

i) Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform the audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii) Obtained an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

iii) Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

..c/f..3...

47 of 76



Annual Report 2020-21 Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

-1 3:-
SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY 604, Platinum Techno Park,
Chartered Accountants Behind Raghuleela Mall,
Sector - 30A, Vashi,
Navi Mumbai - 400 703.
ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD. YEAR ENDING : 31ST MARCH, 2021

iv) Concluded on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

..c/f..4..
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A";
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act; and

(f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the
guestion of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise

(iii) There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report to transfer
any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of delay in transferring
such sums does not arise

For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Partner
(Shivhari B. Garg)

Firm Regn. No. : 120121W
Membership No. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021

UDIN : 21085517AAAAGZ3179
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ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of Report)

i) In respect of fixed assets:

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the
year, having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. We are informed that no
material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such verification.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

if) In respect of Inventories:
a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at regular intervals by the management.

b) The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) The company has been maintaining proper records of the inventory and no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification as compared with the book records.

ifi) In respect of any loans, secured or unsecured granted by the Company to other companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnership or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 :

a) The terms and conditions of grant of loans that are not prejudicial to the company's interest.

b) The receipt of the principal amount and interest are also regular as the Loans are repayable on demand
basis.

c) As mentioned above in clause (b) the loans are repaid on demand basis hence, there is no overdue
amount for more than ninety days.

iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security as per provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
complied with the provisions of Section 185(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 as described Point No.16
of Note No.18.
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v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
complied with the provisions of Section 186(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 as described Point No.18 of
Note No.18.

In respect of Acceptance of Public Deposits:

a) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013

In respect of cost records:
a) The maintenance of cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the
company.
In respect of Payment/ Non-payment of Statutory Dues:

a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees'
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax, Cess and any other Statutory Dues with the Appropriate Authorities.

In respect of Default of Dues of Banks / Financial Institutions / Debenture Holders:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial
institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures.

In respect of end use of money raised by Initial Public Offer or further Public Offer and Term Loans:
a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans.
Hence, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In respect of Frauds noticed / reported:

a) To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information and explanation given to us,
and the records examined by us, no frauds on or by the Company have been noticed or reported during
the year.

In respect of payment of managerial remuneration:
a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has not been paid during year into consideration.
In respect of maintenance of Net Owned Fund and Deposits by Nidhi Company:

a) Since, the Company is not a Nidhi Company the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.
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xiii) In respect of transactions with the related parties:

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 has been complied with.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into related parties transactions as per the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013.

xiv) In respect of Preferential Allotment or Private Placement of Shares or Debentures:

a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has not made
preferential allotment or Private Placement of Shares or Debentures during the year under review,
hence the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company.

xv) In respect of non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him:

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

xvi) In respect registration u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934:

a) The Company is not required to be registered u/s 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
Partner

(Shivhari B. Garg)

Firm Regn. No. : 120121W
Membership No. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021

UDIN : 21085517AAAAGZ3179
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Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2021

(See Regulation 33/52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016)

Standalone
I. | SL Particulars Audited Figures | Audited Figures
No. (as reported (audited
before figures after
adjusting for adjusting for
qualifications) | qualifications)
1. | Turnover / Total Income 98,79,138 1,11,99,138
2. | Total Expenditure 1,09,31,054 1,09,31,054
3. | Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (45,29,535) (35,52,735)
4. | Earnings Per Share (0.23) (0.18)
5. | Total Assets 22,12,51,322 22,25,71,322
6. | Total Liabilities 22,12,51,322 22,25,71,322
7. | Net Worth 20,91,64,067 21,01,40,867
8. | Any other financial item(s) NIL NIL
(as felt appropriate by the
management)
II. | Audit Qualification:
1. | a. | Details of Audit Qualification: The Loan granted to one
entity is prohibited as per
Section 185 of the Companies
Act,2013.
b. | Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion
c. | Frequency of Qualification: Non - Repetitive
d. | For Audit Qualification where the
impact is quantified by the Auditor, Not Applicable
Management's View:
e. | For Audit Qualification where the
impact is not quantified by the Not Applicable
Auditor:
(i) Management’'s estimation on
the impact of the audit Not Applicable
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qualification:

(i) if management is unable to

(ii) above:

estimate the impact, reasons Not Applicable
for the same:
(iii) Auditors’ Comments on (i) or Not Applicable

2. | a. | Details of Audit Qualification:

The Company has given the
loan to one entity in
contravention to  Section
186(7) of the Companies Act,
2013.

Type of Audit Qualification:

Qualified Opinion

c. | Frequency of Qualification:

Non - Repetitive

d. | For Audit Qualification where the

the impact of the audit
qualification:

impact is quantified by the Auditor, Not Applicable
Management’s View:

e. | For Audit Qualification where the
impact is not quantified by the Not Applicable
Auditor:
(i) Management’s estimation on Not Applicable

(ii) if management is unable to
estimate the impact, reasons
for the same:

(iii) Auditors’ Comments on (i) or
(ii) above:

Interest @ 6%p.a. on Loans &
Advances included in the
above.

118

| Signatories:

Whole-time Director

sd/-

Nareshkumar Agarwal
DIN: 00420966

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

sd/-

Pawankumar Agarwal
PAN: AADPA6571H
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Audit Committee Chairman
sd/-

Sheoram Agarwal
DIN: 00401760

Statutory Auditor For Shiv Pawan & Company

Chartered Accountants

sd/-

S. H. Garg
Partner
Membership No.: 085517
Firm Reg. No.: 20121W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30-06-2021

UDIN: 21085517AAAAGY7640
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
604, Platinum Techno Park,
Behind Raghuleela Mall,
Sector - 30A, Vashi,

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.

CIN : LO1110MH1993PLC073872
101, Sagarika C. H. S. Ltd.,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,
Santacruz (West),

Navi Mumbai - 400 703.

Mumbai- 400 049.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Note No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
A. ASSETS
1) NON - CURRENT ASSETS
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1(i) 2,45,295.24 2,82,323.92
b) Capital work-in-progress 1(ii) 0 0
c) Investment Property 1(iii) 0 0
d) Goodwill 1(iv) 0 0
e) Other Intangible assets 1(v) 0 0
f) Intangible assets under development 1(vi) 0 0
g) Biological Assets other than 1(vii) 0 0
bearer plants

h) Financial Assets
i) Investments 0 0
ii) Trade receivables 4(i) 11,030.21 4,009.48
iii) Loans / Advances 2(i) 13,08,983.32 13,55,570.16
i) Deferred tax assets (net) 0 0
j) Other Non-Current Assets 0 0
15,65,308.77 16,41,903.56

2) CURRENT ASSETS

a) Inventories 3 6,544.60 6,544.60

b) Financial Assets
i) Investments 0 0
ii) Trade receivables 4(ii) 16,533.76 21,612.52
iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 12,490.86 46,112.68
iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above 0 0
v) Loans / Advances 2(ii) 6,11,635.23 5,23,753.88
vi) Others (to be specified) 0 0
c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 0 0
d) Other Current Assets 0 0
6,47,204.45 5,98,023.68
Total (1+2)... 22,12,513.22 22,39,927.24
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Chartered Accountants

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
CIN:LO1110MH1993PLC073872

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Note No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
B. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Equity
a) Equity Share capital 6 19,96,715.00 19,96,715.00
b) Other Equity 7 94,925.67 1,40,221.02
20,91,640.67 21,36,936.02
2) LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 8(i) 41,633.67 66,711.88
ii) Trade payables 0 0
iii) Other financial liabilities 0 0
(other than those specified
in item (b))
b) Provisions 0 0
c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 31,537.00 107.53
d) Other non-current liabilities 0 0
73,170.67 66,819.41
Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 8(ii) 0 0
ii) Trade Payables 9 19,044.16 4,474.80
i) Other financial liabilities (other
than those specified in item (c))
b) Other current liabilities 10 245.39 254.10
c) Provisions 11 28,412.33 31,442.91
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 0 0
47,701.88 36,171.81
Total (1+2)... 22,12,513.22 22,39,927.24
Notes to Accounts 18

The Schedules & Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.

As per our report of even date
For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

Whole Time Director
(Nareshkumar B. Agarwal)
DIN : 00420966

sd/-

Partner
(Shivhari B. Garg)

Firm Regn. No. : 120121W
Membership No. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021

sd/-
Director & CFO
(Pawankumar B. Agarwal)
DIN : 00127504

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
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sd/-
Company Secretary
(Kirti Bhandari)
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
604, Platinum Techno Park,
Behind Raghuleela Mall,
Sector - 30A, Vashi,

Navi Mumbai - 400 703.

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
CIN : LO1110MH1993PLC073872
101, Sagarika C. H. S. Ltd.,

Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road,

Santacruz (West),
Mumbai- 400 049.

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Note No. 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)

I Revenue from Operations 12 53,531.01 99,669.58
II Other Income 13 45,260.37 60,826.65
III Total Revenue (I+II) 98,791.38 1,60,496.23
IV  Expenses :

a) Cost of Materials Consumed 14 26,458.50 55,078.57
i) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
ii) Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress & Stock-in-Trade
b) Employees Benefits Expenses 15 9,861.20 15,440.97
c) Finance Costs 16 6,776.07 8,246.70
d) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 43,300.18 43,949.28
e) Other Expenses 17 22,914.59 32,495.61
Total Expenses 1,09,310.54 1,55,211.13
V  Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional (10,519.16) 5,285.10
and Tax (III-IV)
VI Exceptional Items 0 0
VII Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI) (10,519.16) 5,285.10
VIII Tax Expense:
1) Current tax 3,346.72 13,160.03
2) Deferred tax 31,429.47 4,667.88
IX Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing (45,295.35) (12,542.81)
operations (VII-VIII)

X  Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations 0 0
XI Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0
XII Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations 0 0

(after tax) (XI-XII)
XIII Profit/(Loss) for the period (IX + XII) (45,295.35) (12,542.81)
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Chartered Accountants CIN: LO1110MH1993PLC073872

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021 Cont...

Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)

Particulars Note No.

XIV Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to 0 0
profit or loss

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will 0 0
not be reclassified to profit or loss

B (i) Items that will be reclassified to 0 0
profit or loss

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will 0 0
be reclassified to profit or loss

XV Total Comprehensive Income for the
period (XIII+XIV)(Comprising Profit/
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income
for the period)

(45,295.35) (12,542.81)

XVI Earnings per equity share
(for continuing operation)

1) Basic (0.23) (0.06)

2) Diluted (0.23) (0.06)

XVII Earnings per equity share
(for discontinued operation)
1) Basic 0 0
2) Diluted 0 0

XVIII Earnings per equity share
(for continued and discontinued operation)

1) Basic (0.23) (0.06)
2) Diluted (0.23) (0.06)
Notes to Accounts 18

The Schedules & Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Accounts.
As per our report of even date For Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (I) Limited
For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

Whole Time Director
(Nareshkumar B. Agarwal)
DIN : 00420966

sd/-

sd/- sd/-
Partner

(Shivhari B. Garg)
Firm Regn. No. : 120121W
Membership No. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021

Director & CFO
(Pawankumar B. Agarwal)
DIN : 00127504

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
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Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
Note No. '2':
Loans / Advances
(i) Non-Current Loans
Security Deposits
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good 135.00 135.00
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0 0
Total.....(A) 135.00 135.00
Loans to Related Parties
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good 12,108.64 11,178.06
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0 0
Total.....(B) 12,108.64 11,178.06
C) Other Loans and Advances
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good
i) Advances recoverable in cash or kind for value to 12,96,739.68 13,44,257.10
be received.
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less : Provision for Doubtful 0 0
Total.....(C) 12,96,739.68 13,44,257.10
Total (A + B + C).... 13,08,983.32 13,55,570.16
(ii) Current Loans
Security Deposits
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good 0 0
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0 0
Total.....(A) 0 0
Loans to Related Parties
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good 0 0
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less: Provision for doubtful advances 0 0
Total.....(B) 0 0
C) Other Loans and Advances
1) Secured, considered good 0 0
2) Unsecured, considered good
a) Income-tax Paid 52,498.08 49,366.66
b) Vat Refundable 7,694.30 7,694.30
c) Prepaid Insurance 94.79 82.15
d) Staff Advance 18,485.00 0
e) Other than Related Parties 5,32,606.49 4,66,610.77
f) Receivable from Bank of Maharashtra 256.57 0
3) Doubtful 0 0
4) Less : Provision for Doubtful 0 0
Total.....(C) 6,11,635.23 5,23,753.88
Total (A + B + C).... 6,11,635.23 5,23,753.88
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
Note No. '3" :
Inventories
(a) Raw Materials, sub-assemblies and components 0 0
(b) Work-in-Progress 0 0
(c) Finished Goods (Inventories are valued at Cost) 6,544.60 6,544.60
(d) Goods-in-transit 0 0
6,544.60 6,544.60
Note No. '4' :
Trade receivables
(i) Non- Current Trade Receivables
(a) Secured , considered good 0 0
(b) Unsecured , considered good 11,030.21 4,009.48
11,030.21 4,009.48
Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0 0
11,030.21 4,009.48
(ii) Current Trade Receivables
(a) Secured , considered good 0 0
(b) Unsecured , considered good 16,533.76 21,612.52
16,533.76 21,612.52
Less: Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0 0
16,533.76 21,612.52
Note No. '5' :
Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Balances with Bank
Balance in Current Accounts 5,223.11 11,873.88
Balance in Fixed Deposit 0 28,557.70
(b) Cash on Hand 7,267.75 5,681.10
12,490.86 46,112.68
Note No. '6' :
Share Capital
Authorized Capital
200,00,000 (200,00,000) Equity Share of 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
*10/- (" 10/-) each
20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
200,00,000 (200,00,000) Equity Shares of 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
*10/- (C 10/-) each fully paid up
Less : Calls unpaid by other than Directors (3,285.00) (3,285.00)
19,96,715.00 19,96,715.00
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ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.

Mumbai- 400 049.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in'00) (" in '00)
Note No. '7' :
Other Equity
a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 61,554.29 61,554.29
Add : Current Year Transfer 0 0
Less : Written Back in Current Year 0 0
Closing Balance....... (a) 61,554.29 61,554.29
b) Surplus
Opening Balance 78,666.73 91,209.54
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year (45,295.35) (12,542.81)
(+) Transfer from Reserves 0 0
(-) Proposed Dividends 0 0
(-) Interim Dividends 0 0
(-) Transfer to Reserves 0 0
Closing Balance....... (b) 33,371.38 78,666.73
Total........ (a) + (b) 94,925.67 1,40,221.02
Note No. '8':
Borrowings
(i) Long Term Borrowings
From Banks
1) Secured Loans
a) From Bank of Maharashtra 41,633.67 66,711.88
(Secured against Hypothecation of mother plants, cut
roses, pesticides, fertilizers and other movable assets
created out of term loan and Collateral Securities as
additional mortgage of agricultural land, )
Total........ (1) 41,633.67 66,711.88
2) Unsecured 0 0
Total........ (2) 0 0
Total........ (1) + (2) 41,633.67 66,711.88
(ii) Short Term Borrowings
1) Secured 0 0
Total........ (1) 0 0
2) Unsecured 0 0
Total........ (2) 0 0
Total........ (1) + (2) 0 0
Note No. '9' :
Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors 19,044.16 4,474.80
19,044.16 4,474.80
Note No. '10':
Other current liabilities
Other Payables
i) T.D.S. Payable on Professional Fees 242.86 70.50
ii) Profession-tax (Staff) 0 182.50
iii) Interest Payable on TDS 2.53 1.10
Total.... 245.39 254.10
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ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
Note No. '11':
Short Term Provisions
i) Provision for Income-tax A. Y. 2017-18 4,769.27 4,769.27
ii) Provision for Income-tax A. Y. 2018-19 0 6,377
iii) Provision for Income-tax A. Y. 2019-20 7,136.31 7,136.31
iv) Provision for Income-tax A. Y. 2020-21 13,160.03 13,160.03
v) Provision for Income-tax A. Y. 2021-22 3,346.72 0
Total...... 28,412.33 31,442.91
Note No. '12':
Revenue From Operation
a) Sale of Flowers 51,173.38 88,659.36
b) Sale of Flowers (Export) 2,357.63 11,010.22
Total...... 53,531.01 99,669.58
Note No. '13':
Other Income
a) Interest Income
Bank Interest on FDR 852.90 1,844.83
IT Refund 700.54 0
Other Interest 43,706.89 56,647.38
b) Other Non-Operating Income (Net of expenses directly
attributable to such income)
i) Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 0 155.20
ii) MEIS License 0 2,179.24
iii) Income Tax W/off 0.04000 0
Total...... 45,260.37 60,826.65
Note No. '14':
Cost of Materials Consumed
1) Opening Stock of Flowers 0 0
Purchases of Flowers 1,858.25 3,633.47
1,858.25 3,633.47
Less: Closing Stock of Flowers 0 0
Total........ (1) 1,858.25 3,633.47
2) Opening Stock of Shares 6,544.60 6,544.60
Purchases of Shares 0 0
6,544.60 6,544.60
Less: Closing Stock of Shares 6,544.60 6,544.60
Total........ (2) 0 0
3) Consumable Stores 0 2,029.90
4) Wages & Labour 11,969.63 26,417.82
5) Packing Charges 2,022.85 3,005.88
6) Chemicals & Fertilizers 10,607.77 19,991.50
Total........ (3) 24,600.25 51,445.10
Total........ (1) + (2) + (3) 26,458.50 55,078.57
Note No. '15':
Employee Benefits Expense
a) Salaries and Incentives 9,342.90 14,241.52
b) Bonus 130.00 0
c) Staff Welfare Expenses 388.30 1,199.45
Total......... 9,861.20 15,440.97
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Chartered Accountants Mumbai- 400 049.
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
Note No. '16' :
Finance Costs
a) Interest Expenses
Bank Interest 5,799.43 7,076.70
Other Interest 899.60 1,170.00
b) Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 77.04 0
c) Other Borrowing Costs 0 0
Total......... 6,776.07 8,246.70
Note No. '17':
Other Expenses
i) Payment to Auditor 428.34 428.34
ii) Repairs & Maintenance
1) Building 197.10 14.90
2) Plant & Machinery 724.69 555.98
2) Others 208.94 1,319.46
iii) Insurance Charges 107.49 688.74
iv) Rates & Taxes
1) Interest on TDS 2.53 1.10
2) Professional Tax (Company) 25.00 25.00
3) Stamp Duty Paid 0 5.00
V) Misc. Expenses
1) Advertisement Expenses 366.90 551.87
2) Annual Fees 4,367.09 4,602.00
3) Annual General Meeting Expenses 190.05 177.30
4) Bank Charges 294.59 596.06
5) Clearing & Forwarding Charges 1,742.59 2,286.29
6) Conveyance Expenses 162.97 656.22
7) Demat Charges 11.80 11.80
8) Discount Given 1,122.15 3,412.61
10) Electricity Expenses 177.70 23.74
11) Filing Fees 246.00 158.50
12) Labour Charges 640.35 938.50
13) Legal & Professional Charges 6,952.04 4,669.22
14) Miscellaneous Expenses 61.37 106.30
15) Pooja Expenses 105.47 550.93
16) Postage & Stamp 143.00 208.71
17) Printing & Stationery Expenses 53.41 271.78
18) Rent Paid 1,200.00 1,200.00
19) Telephone Expenses 133.00 165.00
20) Transportation Charges 2,720.88 7,288.47
21) Travelling Expenses 0 255.24
22) Vehicle Expenses 455.35 1,114.58
23) Water Charges 57.09 211.96
24) Income Tax A.Y. 2018-19 16.70 0
25) Rounded off 0 0.01
22,914.59 32,495.61

65 of 76



Annual Report 2020-21 Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Note No. '18':

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2021

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

1) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(d) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013,
however, there is no change in the equity during the year into consideration.

Current Year
Particular Equity Shares Preference Shares
Number ("in'00) Number ("in'00)
Shares outstanding at the beginning 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 0 0
of the year
Shares Issued during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 0 0
year
Preceding Year
Particular Equity Shares Preference Shares
Number (" in '00) Number (" in '00)
Shares outstanding at the beginning 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 0 0
of the year
Shares Issued during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares bought back during the year 0 0 0 0
Shares outstanding at the end of the 2,00,00,000 20,00,000 0 0
year

2) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A)(g) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013
(if more than 5%)

There are no shareholders in the company who holds more than 5% shares of the company during the year.
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Chartered Accountants Mumbai- 400 049.
Note No. '18':

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2021

3) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(T) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Contingent liabilities and As at As at
commitments (to the extent not| 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
provided for) ("in '00) ('in'00)

) Contingent Liabilities
a) . : 0 0
Claims against the company
not acknowledged as debt

b) Guarantees 0 0

C 0 0
) Other money for which the

company is contingently liable

if) Commitments

a) Estimated amount of contracts 0 0
remaining to be executed on
capital account and not
provided for

b) Uncalled liability on shares and 0 0
other investments partly paid

c) Other commitments 0 0
Total......(ii) 0 0
TOTAL . .. (i) + (ii) 0 0

4) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(W) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a realisable
value in the ordinary course of business which is not different from the amount at which it is stated.

5) Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 5(i)(j) of Part II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Payments to the auditor as Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2021 31/03/2020
(" in '00) (" in '00)
a) |Auditor 428.34 428.34
b) |for taxation matters 0 0
c) |for company law matters 0 0
d) [for management services 0 0
e) |for other services 371.70 82.60
f) [the partner of the auditors firm charged in 885.00 41.30
his proprietor's capacity
TOTAL 1,685.04 552.24
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ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

Note No. '18':

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2021

6) Additional information pursuant to the point no. 5(viii) of the General Instruction for preparation of Statement of

Profit and Loss of Part II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013

Expenditure/Income in

Current Year

Previous Year

Foreign Currency 31/93/2021 31/93/2020
(" in '00) ("in '00)
Expenditure in Foreign 0 0
Currency
Income in Foreign Currency 2,357.63 11,010.22

7) Significant Accounting Policies :-

(A) The Company generally follows mercantile method of accounting except the following which are accounted

on cash basis.

i) Gratuity and incentives to employees

ii) Income from investment

iii) Claims and interest due on overdue bills.
iv) Closing Stock valued at cost.

(B) Depreciation on fixed assets have been provided on straight line method as per schedule XIV of the

Companies Act, 1956, on Single Shift Basis.

8) In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the current assets, loans and advances have a value which on realization
in the ordinary course of Business would be at least equal to the amount stated in the Balance Sheet.

9) Figures in brackets represent the figures of the previous year and have been regrouped / rearranged wherever

necessary.

10) Pursuant to compliance of Indian Accounting Standard -33 "Earnings per Share", the relevant information is

provided here below :

Particulars

Amount (" in '00)

(1)/(2) (EPS)

a) [Net Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Profit & Loss A/c
b) |No. of Equity shares of * 10/- during the year
c) |Earnings/(Loss) per equity share of ° 10/-

Each Basic/Diluted

(45,295.35)
2,00,00,000
(0.23)
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SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Chartered Accountants Mumbai- 400 049.
Note No. '18':

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

11) CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Sr. } 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
No. Particulars . R

A. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Net Profit After Tax and Extraordinary items (45,295.35) (12,542.81)
Add: Depreciation 43,300.18 43,949.28
Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) during the year 31,429.47 4,667.88
Provision for Income-tax 3,346.72 13,160.03
Add: Interest Paid 6,699.03 8,246.70
Less: Items considered separately
Interest Received (45,260.37) (60,826.65)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (5,780.32) (3,345.57)

Changes in Working Capital
Changes in Current Assets

Decrease /(Increase) in Sundry Debtors (1,941.97) 13,363.83
Decrease/(Increase) in Closing Stock 0 0
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Loans & Advances (87,881.35) 9,00,009.69
Changes in Current Liabilities
(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term Provisions (3,030.58) 0
(Decrease)/Increase in Sundry Creditors 14,569.36 (4,033.08)
(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current Liabilities (8.71) (403.06)
(Decrease)/Increase in Short Term Borrowing 0 (6,00,207.43)
Net Changes in Working Capital (78,293.25) 3,08,729.95
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (84,073.57) 3,05,384.38
Less: Taxes Paid (3,346.72) (13,220.30)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (87,420.29) 2,92,164.08

B. |Cash Flow from Investment Activities :

Purchase of Fixed Assets (6,271.50) (3,502.76)
Proceeds from Loans & Advances 46,586.84 (3,40,784.60)
Interest Received 45,260.37 60,826.65
Net Cash Flow from Investment Activities 85,575.71 (2,83,460.71)

C. |Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (25,078.21) (1,760.44)

Interest Paid (6,699.03) (8,246.70)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (31,777.24) (10,007.14)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (33,621.82) (1,303.77)
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 46,112.68 47,416.45
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 12,490.86 46,112.68

69 of 76



Annual Report 2020-21 Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Note No. '18':

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended on 31st March, 2021

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

12) Quantitative details of Cut Flowers

Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales & Closing Stock (Flowers)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Quantity Quantity (in'00) (" in'00)
(Nos.) (Nos.)
Opening Stock 0 0 0 0
Purchases 22,181 87,120 1,858.25 3,633.47
Production 12,93,652 22,03,824 N.A N.A
Sales 13,15,833 22,90,944 53,531.01 99,669.58
Closing Stock 0 0 0 0

13) The Company had given Advances to the various parties for acquisition of Land for its business purpose towards
the cost of land. As on date the Company had given Rs.102.29 Lacs to Milestone Estate, Rs. 327.15 Lacs to
Ojaswi Marble & Granites Pvt. Ltd., Rs. 350.00 Lacs to Geetanjali Marble and Rs. 251.09 Lacts to Jindal
Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. The agreements against above have not been yet materialised. Further, the company had
given the advance of Rs. 20.00 Lacs to Omkar Constructions against constructions of Poly-House etc.
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Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (India) Limited

SHIV PAWAN & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (I) LTD.
Mumbai- 400 049.

Note No. '18':

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2021

19) As per the information given by the Company, there are no suppliers who are covered under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

21) During the year the Company has created Deferred Tax Liability of Rs. 31,42,947/-.

22) As per the information given by the Company, the repayment schedule of Term Loan taken from Bank of
Maharashtra mentioned in Note No. 8(i) of Notes to Accounts is as follows :-

Amount (" in ' 00)
Sr. .
No. (Bal. as on Repayment Details
31/03/2021)

Moratorium period of 6 months from the date of disbursement. Interest
applied during moratorium to be capitalized. Repayable in 26 quarterly

1) 41,633.67 |instalments with Interest as and when applied. Interest applied during
moratorium period to be served as and when applied.

Signature to Note '1' to '18’
As per our report of even date
For Shiv Pawan & Company
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

Partner
(Shivhari B. Garg)

Firm Regn. No. : 120121W
Membership No. : 085517

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021

For Elegant Floriculture & Agrotech (I) Limited

sd/-
Whole Time Director
(Nareshkumar B. Agarwal)
DIN : 00420966

sd/-
Director & CFO
(Pawankumar B. Agarwal)

DIN : 00127504

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th June, 2021
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ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: LO1110MH1993PLC073872
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd, Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road, Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Member’s Folio No

Client ID No

DP ID No

Name of Member

Name of Proxy Holder :

No of Shares Held

I hereby record my presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Wednesday, 29" September, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. at 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No. 89,
Juhu Tara Road Opp. Palm Grove Hotel, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

Signature of the Member / Proxy
Notes:

1. Members / Proxy holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed for
admission to the meeting hall.

2. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report.
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44(4) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

ELEGANT FLORICULTURE & AGROTECH (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: L01110MH1993PLC073872
101, Sagarika CHS Ltd, Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road, Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049.

Name of the member(s) :

Registered address
Email Id
Folio No. /Client Id
DP Id.
I/We, being the member (s) of ......... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature  : \ or failing him
2. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature : \ or failing him
3. Name : Address :

E-mail Id : Signature \ or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28"
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 29" September, 2021 at
10:30 a.m. at 101, Sagarika CHS Ltd., Plot No. 89, Juhu Tara Road Opp. Palm Grove Hotel,
Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 049 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolution Proposed
No.
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the

Company for the year ended 31% March, 2021 together with the report of
Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Nareshkumar Basudev Agarwal (holding DIN
00420966) as Director who retires by rotation.
3. Appointment of Mr. Ashokkumar Jaikran Banka (holding DIN 01640907) as an
Independent Director of the Company
Signed this ...... dayof......... 20....
Affix
Signature of Shareholder: Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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